HOWARD COUNTY OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION
3430 Courthouse Drive M Ellicott City, Maryland 21043 & 410-313-0702

cgraham@howardeountymd.eov
FAX 410-313-3467
TDD 410-313-2323

Clive Graham, Administrator

Memorandum

To: Lonnie Robbins, Chief Administrative Officer, Department of County
Admmistration

From:

Clive Graham @

Date: September 20, 2017

Subject: Staterment on Multimodal Transportation Board Membership

Pursuant to Howard County Code Section 21.502(c)(3), the following is a statement of the
current composition of the Multimodal Transportation Board, and the members’ associated
experience or interest in transportation:

Name Primary Transportation
Experience/Interest

Astamay Curtis Transit

Ron Hartman Transit/Pedestrian

Jason Quan Transit

Larry Schoen Bicycle/Pedestrian

Alice Giles Transit

Brian Dillard Transit

Deborah Meyers Transit

David Zinner will serve to improve the balance of the Multimodal Transportation Board with

primary expetience and interest in bicycling.

Richard A. Wilson, Jr. will also serve to improve the balance of the Multimodal Transportation

Board with experience and interest in bicycling,




